

Minutes WRRC Presidium meeting

Zoom Meeting, November 01, 2020, 17:00
Present: M. Kerpan Izak (MKI), K. Kis (KK), D. Lilih (DL), Marina Eskolin (ME), Patrice de la Torre (PdIT), Bartlomiej Kobylanski (BK), Marina Kalacheva (MKa)
WRRC Office: K. Bosnar (KB)
Minutes: K. Bosnar, MKI

1. First Online World Cup, 24.10.2020.

The first competition of the Online World Cup 2020 series was successfully carried out on October 24, 2020. We started with 3 RR categories (MCCS, Juniors, Juveniles), with a total of 61 couples. The video stream from the competition was watched in over 30 countries, with a total of 2524 unique viewers.

From a technical point of view, there were some problems in the quality of the video stream, but they were successfully solved already during the competition. Presidium discussed the competition flow of the first competition, and according to that, some changes will be implemented already on the next competition.

2. ONLINE WORLD CUP 2020 – Revision of the Competition Calendar and rules about the announcements

In the week after the first competition of the Online World Cup 2020, the COVID-19 situation in most of the European countries significantly deteriorated, and many governments imposed much stricter epidemiological measures, including the new lockdowns in several countries. This will have a big impact on our sport since many of the couples/formations will not have to possibility to train regularly. Having that in mind, WRRC Presidium decided about the following changes:

- (268) Online World Cup on 07/08.11.2020 will be carried out as planned because we already received the announcements and videos in all announced disciplines and categories.
- (269) The rest of the competition series for the Online World Cup 2020 will be postponed for two weeks, so the first scheduled competitions will be aired on 05/06.12.2020.

05.12.2020	Online World Cup	RR CHILD, RR JUV, RR JUN, RR MCCS
06.12.2020	Online World Cup	RR FL, BW MC, BW JUN, BW SEN
19.12.2020	Online World Cup	RR CHILD, RR JUV, RR MCFS, RR CDS
20.12.2020	Online World Cup	RR FG, BW MC, BW JUN, BW SEN
16.01.2021	Online World Cup	RR JUN, RR MCCS, RR MCFS, RR CDS
17.01.2021	Online World Cup	RR FL

Preliminary dates for the rest of the competitions:



- (270) Depending on the COVID-19 situation, WRRC Presidium can decide about further postponements of the whole OWC 2020 series. The final date for the last competition of the OWC 2020 will be February 27/28, 2021. Until that date, all age limitations for the year 2020 will be valid. The new Registration period for 2021 will therefore start on March 01, 2021.
- (271) The period for preparing and upload of the videos will be prolonged to 15 days, to allow all couples/formations to prepare their videos according to the possibilities and limitations imposed by the COVID-19 epidemiological measures. The deadline for announcements and uploading the videos will be 8 days before the airing day of the competition weekend in question.
- (272) For the first competition on December 05, 2020, the Codeword will be published immediately, because of the impending COVID-19 measures. This should allow all couples/formations to prepare the videos according to the training possibilities and situation.

3. Revision of the decision (267) of the Presidium meeting from October 16, 2020

The escalation of COVID-19 and the strengthening of the epidemiological measures in many countries had a big impact on our sport. Having in mind in the first place the health and well being of our dancers, and fairness in the sport, WRRC Presidium decided to revise the clarification of the Ranking lists rules for the Online World Cup series for the year 2020. WRRC Presidium received also several letters from our members, which were also pointing at this situation. In some of these letters, there were also other proposals for changes of rules for the CWC, but for this year, there will be no other changes of rules, to make sure that we have the same rules and same conditions for all 8 remaining competitions.

(273) Points awarded to the results on the Online World Cup series will be counted only in the separate Online World Cup Ranking List, and they will not be included in the Fluent Ranking Lists.

The date and time of the next Online Presidium Meeting will be determined later.

President thanked all Presidium members and closed the meeting at 19:30.

Minutes:

WRRC Office Kresimir Bosnar K. Bosman Approved:

WRRC President Miriam/Kerpan Izak